e
i
i

R

e

o

M%WW*W?

QHIG

tW‘ “@’ﬁ&*
mﬁ*w&**W#

—

mmmmmmmmmmmmmm e R

Donald 1. Habkirk, Jr.
Executive Director

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Louis J. Burdi
Chairperson

Janice A.B. Wilson
Vice-Chairperson

Joan Flynn
Secretary-Treasurer

Del (Delphine) Becker
Patricia Bill

Marilyn Brown

Mary Louise Daner
Susan L. Doherty
Michael Heafield
Rose Ann Mrosewske
James M. Perna

Betty Slinde

A CARF Accredited
Organization

MEMBER
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DATE: November 1, 2006
TO: Executive Staff
Managers
Program Supervisors
Authorized Administrative Manual Holders
FROM: Donald I. Habkirk,bﬁ?
Executive Director
RE: EXECUTIVE DIRECTIVE 11 / 2006

DELETION OF MCO POLICIES

The following MCCMH MCO Policies have become obsolete as they have
been combined into one policy:

8-004 Report and Review of Deaths of Consumers of the MCCMH
Provider Network
8-005 Root Cause Analysis

The policy that incorporates the above is revised MCO Policy 8-003,
“Sentinel Events, Root Cause Analysis, and Mortality Review” (new title).

Please remove the old policies listed above (as well as the prior version of
8-003) from your MCO Manual, and replace them with the revised combined
version of MCO Policy 8-003.

For authorized Administrative Manual holders, please retain this Executive
Directive (11 /2006) in your Administrative Manual following Divider “A”.
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